PRESIDENT: Speaker Marvel, shall we recess for just a short while and then I think we only have about one more bill that has come in? About ten minutes? We will stand in recess until about...no, we had better not recess, just at ease. Yes, because we don't want to recess for that short period of time. We will be at ease then for about ten minutes. The Chair recognizes Speaker Marvel.

SPEAKER MARVEL: I would like to make my daily speech and that is that we are stalled now once again. We have got bills that are about ready to come out of the bill drafter's office. We can not do a thing with them until you sign them and put them on the Clerk's desk. So those of you who have legislation that is ready to be processed, will you please give them to the Clerk and if necessary, contact the bill drafter and urge tnem to get the bills out too. We have got to get the bills out so that they can be referred so that they can then proceed on their normal path and we are helpless unless you can get your bills out and get them signed.

PRESIDENT: All right, we will now stand at ease for ten minutes which will be about twenty minutes till eleven.

## EASE

PRESIDENT: The Legislature will come back to order. The Clerk will continue reading new bills. Would those of you who desire to have any bills introduced this morning had best get them in because we are going to adjourn rather soon. So I would urge you to get them to the Clerk's desk at once, otherwise we are going to adjourn.

CLERK: Read LB 92-98 by title for the first time as found on pages 117-118 of the Legislative Journal.

PRESIDENT: One more, if there are any more to bring up to the Clerk's desk, bring them up right now. I have been advised if you would like to have your bill be number 100, get up here quickly. We are offering all kinds of inducements to bring them up at this time. We can't offer any discounts though.

CLERK: Read LB 99 and 100 by title for the first time as found on page 118 of the Legislative Journal.

PRESIDENT: Are there any other bills? We have got a couple more here and then I will call on Speaker Marvel to have a few words.

CLERK: Read LB 101 by title for the first time as found on page 118 of the Legislative Journal.

February 9, 1981

SPEAKER MARVEL PRESIDING

SPEAKER MARVEL: The opening prayer will be given by Pastor Loren Mullins of the Warren United Methodist Church of Lincoln.

LOREN MULLINS: Prayer offered.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Roll call. Please record your presence. Will you please record your presence.

CLERK: Mr. President, Senators Vard Johnson, Carsten, Cullan and Dworak would like to be excused.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Okay, record. The machine is acting up and somebody will be here to fix it fairly soon. Meanwhile we will call the roll verbally. The Clerk will call the roll.

CLERK: Called the roll. We do have a quorum, Mr. President.

SPEAKER MARVEL: Okay, the Clerk has some items to read into the Journal.

CLERK: Mr. President, your committee on Enrollment and Review respectfully reports they have carefully examined and reviewed LB 20 and recommend that same be placed on Select File; LB 165A Select File; LB 178 Select File with amendments; LB 140 Select File; LB 37 Select File; LB 30 Select File; LB 130 Select File; LB 27 Select File; LB 82 Select File and LB 45 Select File, all signed by Senator Kilgarin, Chairperson.

Mr. President, your committee on Public Health and Welfare whose chairman is Senator Cullan to whom was referred LB 260 instructs me to report the same back to the Legislature with the recommendation if be advanced to General with amendments; LB 93 indefinitely postponed and LB 108 indefinitely postponed.

SPEAKER MARVEL: The Legislature will be at ease for the next ten minutes.

EASE

SPEAKER MARVEL: The Legislature will come to order.

CLERK: Mr. President, your committee on Enrollment and Review respectfully reports we have carefully examined LB 15 and find the same correctly engrossed, 16 correctly engrossed, 165 correctly engrossed, 185 correctly engrossed, 187 correctly engrossed, 244 correctly engrossed,